4/18/2021 Mail - MEPA-regs (EEA) - Outlook

FW: MEPA regulatory review

Czepiga, Page (EEA) <page.czepiga@mass.gov>
Thu 3/11/2021 3:20 AM
To: MEPA-regs (EEA) <MEPA-regs@mass.gov>

From: Cooper, Stephanie (DEP) <stephanie.cooper@mass.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:43 PM

To: Czepiga, Page (EEA) <page.czepiga@mass.gov>

Subject: FW: MEPA regulatory review

Hi Page,

| understand Tori is on leave, and wanted to send a comment on the EJ Interim Protocol. Let me
know if you need a more formal submission.

There is a sentence in the second paragraph about translation and interpreter services that
reads in part, “as an identifying feature of the EJ population, offering, to the extent practicable,
translation and interpretation services in languages spoken by a significant portion of the
population.” We believe that it should not read to the extent practicable because if we encounter
LEP populations, we are required to translate or provide interpreter services (EJ Policy and Title
VI).

Stephanie

Stephanie Cooper

Deputy Commissioner, Policy & Planning
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
One Winter Street - 2nd Floor | Boston, MA 02108

Tel. 617-292-5536 | Email - stephanie.cooper@mass.gov.

Follow MassDEP on Twitter: http://twitter.com/#!/MassDEP
Visit MassDEP on the Web: http://mass.gov/dep

From: Kim, Tori (EEA) <tori.kim@mass.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Briggs, Andrea (DEP) <andrea.briggs@mass.gov>; Kasper-Dunne, JoAnne (DEP) <joanne.kasper-
dunne @mass.gov>; Pigsley, MaryJude (DEP) <maryjude.pigsley @mass.gov>; Viola, John D. (DEP)
<john.d.viola@mass.gov>; Freed, Rachel (DEP) <rachel.freed @mass.gov>; Hobill, Jonathan (DEP)
<jonathan.hobill@mass.gov>; Gilmore, Daniel (DEP) <daniel.gilmore @mass.gov>; Zoto, George (DEP)
<george.zoto@mass.gov>; Dudley, Brian (DEP) <brian.dudley @mass.gov>; Skiba, Catherine (DEP)
<catherine.skiba@mass.gov>; Fournier, Kathleen (DEP) <kathleen.fournier@mass.gov>; Moran, Gary
(DEP) <gary.moran@mass.gov>; Ferrarese, Brian (DEP) <Brian.Ferrarese @ mass.gov>; Worrall, Eric
(DEP) <eric.worrall@mass.gov>; Johnston, David (DEP) <david.johnston @mass.gov>; Garcia-Serrano,
Millie (DEP) <millie.garcia-serrano@mass.gov>; Gorski, Michael (DEP) <michael.gorski@mass.gov>;
Harrington, Brian (DEP) <brian.d.harrington@mass.gov>; Kirby, Christine (DEP)

<christine.kirby @mass.gov>; Cooper, Stephanie (DEP) <stephanie.cooper@mass.gov>; Langley,
Lealdon (DEP) <lealdon.langley @mass.gov>; Baskin, Kathleen (DEP) <Kathleen.Baskin@mass.gov>;
Padien, Daniel (DEP) <Daniel.Padien@mass.gov>; Hopps, Christine (DEP)

<Christine.Hopps @mass.gov>

Cc: Czepiga, Page (EEA) <page.czepiga@mass.gov>; Kim, Tori (EEA) <tori.kim@mass.gov>
Subject: MEPA regulatory review

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/MEPA-regs @mass.gov/inbox/id/AAQkADRINmZiNzU4LTU3BNWMINGR;jYyOSMGRILTU2M2JkYTZjN2UyMAAQAGIDSnV ...
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